



EL RANCHO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Site Council (SSC)

STEAM ACADEMY @ BURKE School

MINUTES for SSC Meeting of February 23, 2017
(date)

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jose Castillo (Parent), Elicia Moore (Student), Roberto Mendez (Teacher), Mielina Kust (Teacher), Sylvia Vela-Amaya (Teacher), Chase Cortez (Student), Michelle Baucom (Classified Staff), and Edna Tristan (Principal)

(Check topics covered at *this* meeting and reflected in minutes.)

<input type="checkbox"/>	1. Training
<input type="checkbox"/>	2. Parent Involvement Policy
<input type="checkbox"/>	3. Uniform Complaint Procedures
<input type="checkbox"/>	4. Parent Education Opportunities
<input type="checkbox"/>	5. Consolidated Programs Overview
<input type="checkbox"/>	6. Home-School Compact
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	7. Assessment/Curriculum/ Program Effectiveness

<input type="checkbox"/>	8. Safety Plan
<input type="checkbox"/>	9. Not Applicable
<input type="checkbox"/>	10A. SPSA Development
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	10B. SPSA Budget
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	10C. SPSA Review/Approval
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	11. DAC/DELAC Reports
<input type="checkbox"/>	12. Not Applicable
<input type="checkbox"/>	13. Needs Assessment

I. Welcome and Introductions: Mrs. Vela-Amaya welcomed all members of School Site Council.

- II. Call to Order** Meeting was called to order at 4:12pm
- A. Motion to approve Minutes for November 22, 2016 meeting by Jose Castillo and 2nd by Roberto Mendez
 - B. Motion to approve Proposed Agenda by Jose Castillo and 2nd by Michelle Baucom

III. Legal Requirements

The following is a summary of discussion/action(s) taken on the above-checked Legal Requirements:

SPSA Budget: An increase was made to Title I budget for 2016/2017 (\$90,083.00).

SPSA Review/Approval: SPSA was reviewed and council members discussed each of goals as to where changes had been made. Motion to approve the SPSA was made by Mr. Jose Castillo and 2nd by Mr. Roberto Mendez

Upcoming Assessments: We will begin CAASPP the last week in April. The CST dates are to be determined. Our 8th Grade students will take the Science CAST April 3-7.

IV. New Business

- A. DAC Representative Report: Mr. Jose Castillo was unable to attend the last meeting.
- B. Recent Awards: We recently had a Renaissance Rally, in which we awarded 178 students. The students received awards for Principal Honor Roll (3.33 or above), Student of the First Semester Boy and Girl, and Growth Mindset.
- C. Next Year's SPSA- We will be working on 2017/2018 SPSA in April and May to align with the County dates.
- D. Public Comments or Questions: Our PBL is in full swing. Our 6th grade students project is on "How can we feed 10 Billion people by 2050?", 7th grade students project is on "How can we ethically redistribute our resources to benefit our community:", and our 8th grade students project is on "How can we design and implement an improvement in urban planning for Pico Rivera in the areas of transportation , commerce, entertainment, environmental sustainability, or housing?".
- E. Announcements: Mr. Mendez reported about his meeting with Los Camperos (Mariachi Group). The group has extended an invitation to Mr. Mendez and Mariachi Los Jaguares to perform along with them on October 28th at the San Gabriel Mission Playhouse. Our Constant Contact Newsletter via Email was sent out for the first time this year. Mrs. Tristan advised us she and two other teachers will be attending the PBL World Conference in June.
- F. Date of Next Meeting: March 23, 2017 at 4:00pm

VI. Adjournment: Meeting was called to adjourn at 4:40pm by Jose Castillo and 2nd by Ms. Michelle Baucom.